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basis of the- .
provided by the
a violation of the
amended (the Act)

Specifically, Nfainw T~a 4 -1tlcltatio,4tU*bpto national NOW or .WI-AC , Ore .,t1 4by t cteis simply no statutory p bt11tia gainst tbe % caticoh Ofmembership in an gn is aiti!totlkaipiojtIca1 , I tt., Pu rt*r
c after investigating yourcomplaintg thereat Kpis*he. fficientevidence that Maine tioPAC?. is the ePa-6o- t egated fund of0 NOW or Maine NOW to warrant further Comission action oft yourallegation that Main*eNW-PAC made solicita, Ib roi4ted by2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(4) Bi a ilat-1 , h Cmeisaiwa has foR , noreason to believe that.la4ine VOP -AC 1w.affiidzw ,vih a vPACsuch that the 2 U.S.C. SS, $433 and 434 regi& tern anO "epartingrequirements would be brought into play vith respect to Rne

NOW-PAC.

Finally, since it..appars that Maine WOK'-PAC is not a politicalcommittee as defined by the Act, the-re is norequirement, thatit include such a notice on its brochure. NOvever, for futurereference you should note 2 U.S.C. S 435 was revoked by Pub. L.No. 96-187, the Federal Election Campaign Act amendments of 1979;and the corresponding regulation, 11 C.F.R. 5 102.13, was revisedto conform with the Act as amended. Thuo, political committeesno longer have to include a notice on their solicitations thattheir reports are on file with the Commission and are available
to the public.
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Dear *V.*

of a
certain "~at WINtoas aaenfed.

The Commission, on JU1iy 4 AI
basis of the InfOzMatioain hm Iiht ,.U i)-.0a(iAiC provided by you that thre 1 '  tm n .: - - ... .
violation of any statute v thU' It*-t isdictiao.a*, binmcommitted. Accordingly, the .aission ho d A hloss4 its

C in this matter. This matter.wili become - a partofthe-public
record within 30 days.

0
oSincere/i 

_

General Counsel.
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The Cmission 4Mes, ho-to es its
concern over the cofusion whiah tj0 srnlyIben cavoed
by your client$s.* 5* *f thenaU, Um (-P* * ms~antnng
that it is unco;ec'te either to O'e*R'toa*1 Ot U04aniz . for
Women ("NOVO) or the ain. * a o tl sation for *Woo
("Maine NOW) ad u=o tf illat. owith the Ratiahal Organisation,
for Women Political Ation Cowitte (M A). Uxwi recentamendments to the Acta- dCmi i elt , the, separate
segregated fund of a corporation or labor organta'ation mit
include the name'of its oconnected organization in its own name.
2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(5) and 11 C.f.R. S 104.14(c). Should Maine
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opdomntwheetsted

v,:a nosobjeaction basis 4 t, 14,~

"ore no objections to the re-draft0

liet *xto mse1 as attached to theAbovenaod

at he tm ofthededlie.However, Conissione2" k

and biebe noted the typographical error ina the pzvpoed

Cletter* Copies of their vote sheets are attached.
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O8JECTIONSIr- -!~D IND DAT'%7, "UST OBE CEI1YEOD IN THE CMtISSOI0!
SECRETARY'S CPl'ICE 'N"vLA4--., Th'Ul THE lDATEr AND' TIN4E SHOWN ABOVE OR

THE ATTR ~L LEDEE4E~APPRCVE. ?I PLEASE RETRNl ALL PAPERSTTIRE OFF.CE Q. F TESCT TO THE CCI MI.SSlON.
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Date
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r of a comol-
certain se
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The Coamissn 00":,
basis of the info r
provided by you tait!
violationW a ny statv** it:-t
committed. Accotd.igft iy th*
in this matter. i mtte:
public record within ,30,iy#.IP

,its juisist
mission Noas its file

the

The Commissio.n doPbO*V.*Ir, wish W xprei.its
concern over the Confusift *wbth ,s apparently beenacaused
by your client's use' ,of'the nsa Maine WR-?AC wbhie maintaining
that it is unconneate4 either to the National Organization for
Women (*NOW") or the"ain National Organization for. Von
("Maine NOW*) and .naffiliateE 'with the Natiopal Organization
for Women Political Action t=ittee()W-PAC'). Under recent

amendments to the Act and Commission-ftgulations, the separate
segregated fund of a corporation or labor organization must
include the name of its connected organization in its own name.
2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(5) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(c). Should Maine

Cr



at ~.

'p

C

0

3



,! ~an .. . ii Ando of ai ....

2. Pi no rem to beieve that iez U :.4tb
_ violated 2 U.S.C. S44Th(b) (4) by mlidt omA its

3. Find Tv rason to believe that IMIie NMIW-M 1
violated 2 U.S.C. 5435(b)car 11 Cn 5102.131 b:

o f to put a rntioe cn its bomle;

4. Find no reason to believe that NO3-P has v49 at
2 U.S.C. 5433(b) by failing to list NOU0 Ur*'
an affiliated orgmizatim in its Stam t 6f

5. Direct 1-le Office of General COmel to CrO 'a
mmd letters to respondmts and xumpaiinmt

6. Close the file in this matter.

Attest:

Secretary to the QOmmission
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* him matter will bt06"O

kg~nda for Tuesday, July I 1.0 IO.
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Signature: £4
THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE MO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR C09ISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS :0 LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITE'1
I)N THE EXECUTIVE SESSIn..l AGE",)A.

.N.11___ I

Ddte:

ALoAA I m

mmmmmwomwa





all :. l!sF 2 II5M 2

.. IUlT3Nm&. REPORTSpcum-D .-alpha Indax

FED3M L A CZES CHECKED: None

SUNA2Y o OFEMAOS

The National Right to Life Camittee (U RC) - u0ttod
o a signed sworn complaint (Exhibit I) to the VaM l18 t.Loa

Commission (OCoimissioan) on March 28, 1980, ailei t
Maine national Organization for Women Political ActUO COWO.,S
mittee ('naine MOW-PAC') violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb b , Ai'.0

contributions from persons who were not members of- --heNo
Organization for Women ('ROW') and by soliciting pe *m to
become members of "W.

In addition, the complainant alleges that Maine NOW-P1C

failed to include the disclaimer required by 11 C2 102.13-

11 It appears that the complaint is referring to the regulations
prior to their revision. The regulations were revised by the
Commission so as to conform to the Federal Election Campaign
Act Amendments of 1979, Pub. L. No. 96-187, effective January
8, 1980.



sol'tt~t4mn = seas t6 jeA*Ws I~and, 4) a o
Iof 40tLons Et z, pages 4 a.d 5).

The NRLC colaint alleags that NOW is the 0
organisation of paine U,-PAC a"ndthat Main
affiliated with the Ntial Org9aization for t!Wom"'

iqq Action Committe e!,(N*lOW-PAC) t he• complaint states,
ently, Maine NOW-PAC is an affiliated or subordinating

C Political Action Committee to NOW-PAC." In light of the

alleged interconnections among these groups, NRLC characteot5s
violations of the Act flowing from the brochure as follovat,
"Maine NOW-PAC . . . has solicited members and contributicai
in violation of federal election law." The complaint reqests

qT that the Commission conduct an investigation to determine
whether NOW-PAC or its affiliated or subordinate political

C action committees, including Maine NOW-PAC, "are soliciting

contributions or membership from persons who are not members

0 of NOW, its connected organization."

Although sowwhat ambiguously phrased, this part of the

complaint essentially alleges five violations of the Act:

(1) that Maine NOW-PAC is unlawfully soliciting donations to

NOW; (2) that Maine NOW-PAC is unlawfully soliciting member-

ship in NOW; (3) that Maine NOW-PAC is a separate segregated

fund of NOW unlawfully soliciting contributions from persons

who are not members of NOW (or possibly that Maine NOW-PAC

is a separate segregated fund of Maine National Organization

for Women ("Maine NOW") unlawfully soliciting contributions

from persons who are not members of Maine NOW); (4) that Maine

NOW-PAC has failed to register and report with the Commission;

and, (5) that NOW-PAC and Maine NOW-PAC are 
affiliated commit-

tees and that NOW-PAC has not reported such affiliation 
in its

reports filed with the Commission.



_I it(sa)lbe hislars

h(i) forga nz tiono o a, qto
fund established by a 'eIbershon, to

ION sotributionn to suc a odtmruos toa A
otber than-it stockh ...e.sand thweir
and its executive or adunistrative on,.

cand their families . 0.

Irk, (c) This paragraph shall not prevent a

ship organization, cooperative, or corott
C without capital stock, or a separate seqgooted,

IV fund established by a membership organilot*~
cooperative, or corporation without capital

C stock, from soliciting contributions to such
a fund from members of such organizationv

o cooperative, or corporation without capital
stock.

Taken together these sections of the Act require that, tQo94W

stitute a violation in this matter Maine NOW-PAC muttfirst
be a separate segregated fund either of NOW or of Main* *=,
and second, have solicited non-members of either of thoe
groups for contributions in connection with a federal 

2*ctiort

The evidence that Maine NOW-PAC is in fact a separate

segregated fund of NOW or of Maine NOW is inconclusiveI 
Beside

the bare allegation by NRLC, the only evidence supporting 
this

allegation in the complaint is the inference drawn 
from Maine

NOW-PAC's name and of Maine NOW-PAC's solicitation 
of donations,

members, and dues to NOW. The solicitations for full mmber-

ship in NOW requests payment of $27 membership dues 
which



or financially

Maine 3"P4W t 0qc its

association,, Ming no dfttae4 )*g4 u ~t i t

laws,* It has, two ojtix0*pe &,*Sa a
Maine, BOVWAC fttbor -t" Ot . t
eleven MaiX1eresident, ous 9",
of Maine now. aine *P1AC f4wtboev t t t
the separate sogregate fund of NOiU or lf
was not established nor is it a o t
supported by eitherozanization.
that it is not affiliated with NO 4 iCin that it-
any comon establishment, fin&UCiAW, itenaflo
According to gainse NOW-PAC it received $50.97 in
and had no expenditures in calendar year 1979. In
year 1980, through March 31, 1980, Maine NOW-PAC re$ '
$254.52 in contributions and made expenditures, but no

expenditures were made in support of any candidate.

NOW and NOW-PAC in their response to the complaint
(Exhibit II and IV), through counsel, state that Maine U0W-

cPAC is not the separate segregated fund of NOW and state
that Maine NOW-PAC and NOW-PAC are not affiliated.

Maine NOW-PAC, NOW, and NOW-PAC do not address why
Maine NOW-PAC is soliciting dues, members, and donations 

for

NOW. Neither do they address whether Maine NOW-PAC receives

a percentage of the dues or donations which it solicits for

NOW.

Assuming for discussion purposes that Maine NOW-PAC is

a separate segregated fund of NOW or of Maine NOW,the

second question is, did it solicit non-members of either 
of

those groups for contributions in connection with a federal

election. Maine NOW-PAC does not address this issue in its

response. All that can be said is that the brochure 
appeared

on a bulletin board at the University of Southern 
Maine.

There is no evidence which indicates 
who posted the brochure

or if in fact it was disseminated by Maine NOW-PAC.
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NwPCare at WffWW"
I. copaints 1i 1tbs

* regard to Maine 4PA' be

IFurthere Maine MU04S 01610iid 0
Thus, it is the Mo-Of tw * i. tht P.
that a finding that Mine 1 A s
and that NOW-PAC should have list6d Mael lw.-PAC I
affiliated organization on its Statemnt of Or~ani
unsupported.

C' Lastly, NRLC alleges that Maine NOW-PAC violat V! 00

S 102.13 (2 U.S.C. S 435(b)) by failing to inClude on,'tntic*o'
brochure a notice that Maine NOW-PAC's reports are ftil4d,-

C with the Commission and are available to the public. a Wer,
as it appears that Maine NOW-PAC is not a political ttem,

o there is no requirement that it include such a notic-on-. the.
brochure. In any event, 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) was revokedtb
Pub. L. No. 96-187, the Federal Election Campaign Act Ut

of 1979; and the corresponding regulation, 11 CPR S '1f.3$
was revised so as to conform with the Act as amended. 'hi-s,
political committees no longer have to include a notice @Si
their solicitations that their reports are on file with the
Commission and are available to the public.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1) find no reason to believe that Maine NOW-PAC has violated
2 U.S.C. S 433 and S 434 by failing to file a Statement
of Organization and reports of receipts and disbursements
as required of a political committee;

m
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it is prohibited from ,
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441b.
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Maine NOW-PAC, however, has olici &amme
contrbuiqn; in violation of federal election,
Specifically, on February 11, 190, Maureen $#I
a brochure soliciting members cnd contribution,
NOW-PAC on the bulletin board of 'the Uhtversit
Maine as revealed in her affidavit which is ati

Accordingly, we request that the Federal
Comnission immediately investigate this compla.
determine whether or not the National Organizal
Women Political Action Committee and its affil
subordinating PACs including Maine NOW-PAC are
contributions or membership from persons who ai
of NOW, its connected organization. I

ton found

of Southern
:ched h.rvith

leetion
ion For
,ated or
soliciting
re not membuers

Zr ki t 4- k *.Or



By: J ames Bopp

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notarj Public
in and for Vigo County, Indiana, this 25th day of March,
1980. a

Sandra Colglazie,. 1tary Public

My Commission Expires:
October 25, 1983

" IL 4no IjIR --- -
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" M 'vow

* pregnancy b redeaned .WtPiW

oherin ano acien MWi r W

ITtodecide r rWo& tor i rn

m' i~o0.t. "
inof our chlrmt

MYTH:oWe ha s etolgt pr dInant &s MWOa.
Forced pregnacy is the price for beingcareleus
or ignrant.

MYTIH: We can't afford to pay for the abortiMOof POOf
Women.-

MYTH: If contraceptive ifr ato nd services awe
improved, it will enurageteen -s W have more
sexual rltosis

MYTH: Anti-choice is pro-life.:

I

FACrt"'
ddO

PACT: Cm

FACT: .

FACT: Foutacth

ooo*,.oo dide ...... """YO
* 80% of Maine people support the right of a woman to

choose whether or not to tenninate her pregnancy
* every oro-choice li

Maine antfi-choceou=

aid votd tha suport Into theMaN =DMocrt
platform, every moe Democitic senator v the anti-
choice position.

*Mlne NOW I
Choi"e in thm Ii

The Nat..

:Kof~2I

Fii : i, : i !I
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Dar. NeSer#

FPstreet .V,*1
ing I received -_00_4
a brochure contaIDfil
Which was allegodly. OPrO.WW,
plaint was filed With ~ p I i~

C ~~the attorneys for the ai ibtoTif
ing a violation of 2 uSCS44Th a he onst~ tbK*,b**tre

W was found on a bulletin board Of the UW VZ of

Maine.

CThe Main NOW-P AC iss rornie by PaLul F. Seaftian.

Esquire who will be filing a,,,veSOW0 @On behalf -Of -thtt
organization. Neverth~)legS the Natio*44alorganiation For

.. has a brochureno ft4S_++in

Women -political Action COMitt: as ff..l..b "Spo-in
the complaint and therefor"thise
on behalf of NOW-PAC. We h&", not ehaanpOt1Ut
to consult with the principals Ofai....W to gain a nunder-

standing of the circu stan l%, involved in this incidentOr,

the purpose of the brochure. cWe wish to r'e-

spectfully request the opportunit to file a suppamental
response within the next 5 business days*

Tin

... .. .......



paticu bitllQp~~

3. What the broh" does presnt
f or the XeCipisnt to exproaa i ag P
*politica3l Caw"9.nas .leotedbyt 

jh

* pleting the brochure and returving it tw
of workers could be developed but it is deb-...le

C::*. the request for an expression of willingness ist
call to action which can be characterized as the so0i ttUon
of a contribution.

4. On the documents I have received, the only ,Ci-
munication which is arguably partisan is the sentence reading

"I would be willing to work in a political
Ccampaign for choice. Please call if you

need me. Yes[ NoEI]

The balance of the brochure contains a request to join
the National Organization of Women and a discussion of issues
relating to sterilization, birth control and abortion. These
topics are certainly political and involve national campaigns,
but the campaigns are over issues, not individual candidates
for public office. Here the issue is freedom of choice.

This office will communicate with Ms. JoAnne Dauphinee
and other principals in Maine NOW-PAC in an effort to clarify
the circumstances involved here. Both the national NOW-PAC
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I have met with Ms. Dauphinee. and fully reviewed tte.-*
Ization and structure of Maine NOW-PAC. After examining t6
relevant statutory and regulatory law, .it is my concltsiOn tat
Maine NOW-PAC has not been, and is not now, in violation Or of-titr
the Federal Elections Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or
95 or 96 of Title 26, U.S.C.

Maine NOW-PAC was formed in 1979 by eleven Maine residents,C some of whom, but not all, were members of Maine NOW. Maine NOW-
o PAC is an unincorporated association, having no defined legal status.

It is not capable of suing or being sued, except in the name of
all members. It has no by-laws and only two officers: a president
-and a treasurer. In calendar year 1979 it received $50.97 in.
contributions and had no expenditures. In 1980, through March
31, 1980, contributions were $ 254.52 and expenditures were made,
but none were in support of any candidates.

Maine NOW-PAC is not affiliated with, nor does it claim to be
affiliated with, the National Organization For Women Political
Action Committee, as has been alleged in the Complaint filed with
the Commission. The flyer attached to the Complaint contains no
evidence of such an affiliation or claim of affiliation.

Maine NOW-PAC is not a "political committee" as defined in
2 U.S.C. 431(d) or 11 C.F.R. § 100.14. Neither is it a connected
organization ( 11 C.F.R. § 100.15 ) as it is autonomous and was
not established, directly or indirectly, administered or supported
by a membership organization.
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raised. that NOW-PAC has violUAt
Act of 1971, as amended ("The A t o
96 of Title 26, United States Code:

O 1. NOW-PAC finds itself Iiwo Wed in this mtt
due to the assertion made by the attorney. fo -the atio Qi
Right To Life Committee that Main NOW-PAC .

o "claims to be affiliated with the
oNational Organization For,-Women Politi-

cal Action Committee which is registered
with the Federal Election Commission and
is the connected PAC to the National Organi-
zation For Women. Apparently, Mainu NOW-
PAC is an affiliated or subordinating
political action committee to NOW-PAC.'

Apart from this bald statement, no evidence is offered in

support of the claim that Maine NOW-PAC is a "connected
organization" within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. S100.15, in-
sofar as the National organization For Women or NOW-PAC
are concerned. After speaking with both Ms. Dauphinee and
Mr. Zendzian I am confident that there is no substantiation

S:d XV1 UL

0. -:-.-. -. . . . ,.- ,- ' .Z



tWtete M #atcpat~, or ai~d ~C4
ectly in theisbment, administr ation or financil.
support of..MineOW-pAC. Furthermore, Maine NOW-PACtis
an affiliat cittee of-NOW-PAC as that term is defined
in S100.14(c) (2) of the F.B.C. Regulations, in that Ui i. 1

C NOW-PAC docs not appear to be connected with the Maine

Chapter of the National Organization For Women within the
meaning of S100.15 of the F.E.C. Regulations. Furthermorer

there is no direct affiliation between Maine NOW-PAC and
either NOW-PAC or the National Organization For Women

(National).

4. The final point we wish to raise was touched
upon in our previous letter of April 24, 1980, namely that

Maine NOW-PAC is an issue oriented committee, which has not

made any contributions or expenditures in connection with
Federal candidates. During the current elections, Maine has

no senators standing for re-election and there are only two

congressional seats at issue. NOW-PAC is informed and believes

and thereupon alleges that neither of these contests are

being supported financially or otherwise by Maine NOW-PAC.

Furthermore, Maine NOW-PAC has not been active in any sense

either in support of, or in opposition to, any campaign for

the United States Presidency. Accordingly, Maine NOW-PAC
has not made any "contribution" or "expenditure" as those

terms are defined in the Act and in S100.4 and S100.7 of



CCS: 81
cc: Eleanor Smeal

Paul Zendzian
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such that the 2 Uo.%C 54S31 qmo d434,re"i"
requirements would be ,b;*9ktay Vii t' itb
NOW-PAC.

Finally, since it ap iarg hat Maine3O-PAC' is -ot a political
committee as defined by-the-ActthereistO 'h O req r . 4t at.
it include such a notice on its brochure. bo ., for future
reference you shoul4 Uot*.2 .QS.,C"5-435 W, re *db yPub* 1.
No. 96-187t the Fedeal Ualedtio C t NOW msMto of,1979;" 11nC , 102'-13v ... .. ... d

and the corresponding reg1 FR 1 3
to conform with the Act as amended. Thus, political cmittees
no longer have to include a notice on their solicitations that
their reports are on file with the Commission and are available
to the public.
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t~ss ifomaion in d*w fthe
sod thatNW-PLC, has Violated the

Act of 1971, as amended (I Ac) 4/
96 of Title 26, United Stat. Code :

" 1. NOW-PAC finds itself inwei9e Inthisamatterdue to the assertion made by the att m 'sfor, t bt ational
Right To Life Comittee that Main OWK-PAC

Mclaims to be affiliateod iv*th ithe
National Organination For Va es n Ut-
cal Action Committe ewhich is 'reqterd
with the Federal Election CS1teis*M..Rand
is the connected pLkC to the 410"1 2 O"ani-f
zation For Women. Apparently,. Nf ". -
PAC is an affiliated or subojd iJ nat . ,

political action coimmittee to :0*A 0,

Apart from this bald statement, no evidence isoffered in
support of the claim that Maine NOW-PAC is a &oonnected
organization* within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. *00.15, in-sofar as the National Organization For Women or NvE-PAC
are concerned. After speaking with both Ms. Dauphbnee and
Mr. Zendzian I am confident that there is no substantiation

I 91
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C"IQRLW t
am4 thaor t eUesthat n"ithem '

b4*~ ~ow~d ~a 3i4y or o. -*I
W W& .rte MOMn OV4J

eitbr in apttfx op
the OJijt-ad SatesPeiexy cc4
has not made any'Ocontribution* or.'."R
terms are defined in the Act and in Si1 odttur**,as1 th"n

d4 an6100.7 -of
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Fq~~a BotonCoission
Oftia of "the Gnral counsel
131S ON Street, N..
Washington, D. C.



so*of buio* tA *i* n

31, "PO,, o52b$and-,
but none vw r:In S*O t Of 4#Y "Cn4ddtes.

Maine W%*4.A0 ;,Is, ot- W~tlatd with, nor doe* % t
WtMIIat.4 with,,the Rtlonal OrxjaidatiorL For Wdfn**,poit i

A~~.nC 'm ~e as hisbeen 4 11-ogedLin theC m
thi6 Commirsiom Th*.:-lYez' tached to *the o
eVIdence of* such an atir ±ti r im of ,rr 1101-,~

Maine NOW-PAC, is not a "poltcalcmite"as 4deti*
2 U.S.C. 431(d) or 11 C.R. S 100.11al.cNeithee"s~ ac~~

Orgfliatin (11C.F.R. $100.0,15 )asit is aIt OWosadw
ntest abli hod, directly or Indirectly's adminis1teredor 600p4A

by a membership organization





FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463



ciary:

Dear enrs.

committee forth
Street N.W., Suite I
ing I received QQpiR @ia brochure con -t I'll"
which was allegedly ]
plaint was filed 4ithtj
the attorneys for the *
ing a violation of 2 U
was found on a bulletin.
Maine.

isthat tu
Lvorsity of

The Main NOW-PAC is, epor m to- byPaul F. M
Esquire who will be fill 4 a .... e onbehalf, of that
organization. Neverte ,*t NtP Oai-UR W
Women -Political Action ±te4 t ihsao e40
the complaint and thereftt* tM t ;V'li b_ be'A o ft a
on behalf of NOW-PAC. b Wehave not tWd, .40aCppoctua
to consult with the prinoipals of tIAta ,'-Na to" omR P1
standing of the circumstA40, i*w intils wifdt or
the purpose of the brochurle. , w sh to w-
spectfully request the opportunity to fe a supplamental
response within the next 5 business days.

Ii:d

CD



ore tbeen ipe to retrit ttbe cilss of

Ak "poitcal*IIi V a selectedby the ._!:ii petso Miw.ng nfat the brochure andrtrnn tto"2"4 ..

o wores cou bdevelope bt er aw

21 t o ch does notrdentify any:
itical cami o r tontarycontr
particular iticaI apil

3 . at the brochure does present is, eWn
for the recipient to express a willingness to workin potc
political campaign as selected by the recipient. 3 Ao

pleting the brochure and returning it to Maine-NOW a
of workers could be developed but it is debatable whetb
the request for aniexpression of illingness in the saft ofe
call to action which can be characterized as the solicitn
of a contribution.

4.o n the documents I have received, the only coa
omunication which is arguably partisan is the sentencer

"I would be willing to work in a political
0campaign for choice. Please call if you

need me. Yes [ Nor

The balance of the brochure contains a request to loin_
the National Organization of women and a discussion of issues
relating to sterilization, birth control and abortion. These
topics are certainly political and involve national camaps
but the campaigns are over issues, not individual candidates
for public office. Here the issue is freedom of choice.

This office will communicate with Ms. JoAnne Dauphinee
and other principals in Maine NOW-PAC in an effort to clarify
the circumstances involved here. Both the national NOW-PAC
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C~~j41  C .!P~___ -DE PA RTME NTFLOC(IIN .o

an'

dfil Id by the United States Postat Swv i ii,
_._Yes ._._ No... ?:

If ya. plee affix the proper amount ofpotae or1
letter material only and cancel by Itning thrug In I.nk:: ,.



in writinq', that,~

within Is 4ayS of "
received within IS
based on the avila

the Ib ~pr ty to,4do"Mtrate,
~ Id~ 'bo take*' ga*is5 bui

-Or, Your r*sPoseemust besuite
-of this lette.if no rqspmse is
the Comission may take forther action
*@w atiolm

Please si t'any %atUal or legal aaterial which you
believe are relevantto the Coiission alysis of this
matter. Where appropriatetOtateuents should be submitted
under oath.

This matter wIll remain co fidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (a) and: 437g(a),(12) (A) :unless you
notify the Comissi6n $nwriting that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend tO be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Coission by sending a letter ot represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.





1, S" 11 -11"

complaint of March 23.
which alleges viCa4*t 4f
laws. A staff O er-.b6" b,
allegations. .The resp 4ts W
complaint within 5 dayS aM a
Election Coiuuission as. t , bo ' 4 tr sI o :! biW 2
will be made 15 da WS thw* *o~a*'nt
You will be be notifie," a' OM as tee ,m, isso -Mfinal
action on your complaant . Sbc14 you haveor rIcV0 t..Sw
additional information in the istI , pIaS tO'.f -to
this office. For o &,w , t abrief
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PRO.CHOICE MEANS oo,.oooooo.o.ooo

* if you wa to have childe the gow ntmshnorI it
to intedwe

Other p Iowdms dl a r*

* prega be ree d toemIrrietsn
* the community and govrnmnt should prodeo

informatio and acces to cono infrmaion and
serices

* when all is said and doem, it is the pegymanim's
iGHT to decide whethw or not to tn e her

pregnancy
" ea woman, reads. of income, o a riht to

medical care duringt prgnny, childir r borem* suppt for resarch OW birth g
co>unsling, b crth ontro p and post- ne w, e and
qu- rawducive hoekh cm

Srempect for wonn, our right to prkacy, our right to
reigious freedom, our right to chooe the numbw and
the spacing of our children

*"

*an"

RImgh t tu

ANn-cMoKIS,,u
STPPEDI

MYTH: No one has to get pregnant in this day and age.
Forced pregnancy is the price for being careless
or ignorant.

MYTH: We can't afford to pay for the abortions of poor
women.

MYTH: If contraceptive information and services are
improved, it will encourage teens to have more
sexual relationships.

I MYTH: Anti-choice is pro-iie.

FACT: It costs far l to ep r mV or nathan top
fforor ced pwirp csu, srpport hr mohwali
cIAd, and w a come for tevlctisoa
botch-ed ato

FACT: One-third dd t 7

men ame seouro in the knuldOthw hecant
ge0 pregnant.

FACT: 5,00 wormn between the a 14 andO
beco e prepw it in M e .a ear. 7 e
using no meth d birta*
pregnancies are an a Orulg n, ,
Contracetv omt ion and iiaccess,96-
pro. and pos natal care, w o af eal
abortfon are a esponses to the nedoo
young women.

FACT: Four times may W xmn d! dof chldith.
of legA abort- Teens han the I
mortay and mWorbift we. When your lm
health are at stake, the choke should be yours.

.ooo.o.. did oo0oo0es youooe .k 
* 80% of Maine people support the right of a woman to

choose whether or not to terminate her pregnancy
* every pro-choice incumbant legislator identified by

maine anti-choice un re-election to the 109th Maine
eiilatre

* even though the Democrats support abortion f
and voted that support into the Maine Democratic
platform, every male Democratic senator voted the anti-
choice position.

A 2,.. AN

chocepdlnsud

We must truly weigh what we know tG be true.
Cldbirth cam be an affirnados oflie or a
reeignatlom to It.

Abetlo cam ale. be am
0 aemtbm wc mntm

aladIn owr k~g

The Natloni Organization

believes in your right to

T.,



LEI)Uc ItibLcCON I IBUlIO0 040:
"MAINE NOW-PAC"
JoAmne Dauphinee, Treasurer
23 March St., Bangor, ME 04401

NAME

ADDRESS
TOWN

ZIP
AMONT___

I OULD BE WILLING TO WORK IN A
QLITICAL CAMPAIGN FOR CHOICE.

PLEASE CALL IF YOU NEED ME.
YES 0 NO0

I H TO JOIN NOW. HERE ARE MY DUES
W JG ME TO NATIONAL AND STATE

S AND ACTION ALERTS AND
RIGHTS.

Due* $27 (S NatbomI, 2 State,
chapter)

dues 10 - For th. who cint aSed
to madlomd I to stat, 2 to cptr)

u o sdnme.. h ah.

ml-
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Federal Election Coaxiss ion

1325 K Street N.W.

e Washinigton, D.C. 20463
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